
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 2, 2015

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider approval of Vickie Martinez as manager of the 
Walgreen's Liquor License.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk
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Memo 

To: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police  

CC: liquor file 

Date: February 23, 2015  

Re: Manager application- Vickie Martinez - Walgreens #07383, License D-088633, 205 West 27
th
 

Street  Scottsbluff, NE 

This applicant was investigated for suitability as a license holder. Nothing was discovered that would 
prohibit her from holding a manager position under the license. Vickie Martinez does not have a criminal 
history, and no traffic violations were found. 

Wednesday February 11
th
, 2015 I met with Vickie at the Walgreens store. Vickie told me that this will be 

the first time that she will be named as the manager on a liquor license. Vickie told me that she has 
experience working in the alcohol industry, tending bar in Michigan and in the Scottsbluff Walgreens 
store since the stored obtained a liquor license. Vickie told me that she has attended the Nebraska 
State Patrols alcohol training as store policy requires it of all employees. Vickie explained that if an 
employee sale to a minor the store policy is that the employee will be retrained or dismissed depending 
on the circumstances, a second violation would be termination. Vickie brings business experience to 
the operation and she assures that she will be assisted by experienced staff at the store. 

The store does have video recording equipment as well as an intrusion alarm for after hours. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

City of Scottsbluff 

POLICE CHIEF 
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